OLIVIER BORNEYVSKI

7, route de Laillé

35131 PONT PEAN — France
http://www.non-objet.org
contact@non-objet.org

Centre of Contemporary Art coca
Mrs. Stephanie Riven

66 Gloucester St, PO Box 772,
Christchurch,

New Zealand

Dear Mrs. Stephanie Riven,

You have recently received a “Non-Objet” item from my
“Non-Collections” works, recorded as
Piéce nc320/february/2009
Piéce nc320-A/march/2009
Piéce nc320-B/april/2009

Would you mind acknowledging another request, that is to let
me know the status of that item. To this end, would you kindly
answer the questionnaire below and return it to me at your
earliest convenience so that I can update the catalog of my
“Non-Collections” works.

Thank you very much in advance for your cooperation,

Sincerely yours,

OLIVIER BORNEYVSKI

Cross out the unnecessary box

The items have been destroyed Yes |[No
The items are still inside the Museum Yes |No
Other

Piéce nc320-C/may/2009




